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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1
TO: All Prospective Bidders and Plan Holders
FROM: Larry Wing, City Engineer

DATE: May 7, 2020
SUBJECT:  Culver Street - Phase 2 Pavement Rehabilitation Project

The following shall be considered as incorporated into the project plans and specifications for the
above referenced project. Portions of plans and specifications not specifically mentioned in this
Addendum remain in force.

PROJECT BID DOCUMENTS
AGREEMENT

RECITALS

B. BID OPENING.

Revise year to 2020. Revise name of project to: Culver Street - Phase 2 Pavement
Rehabilitation Project

AGREEMENT TERMS
2. LOCATION OF WORK

Revise location of work to read: Culver Street between W. Oak Street and Church St. in Colfax,
California.

3. TIME FOR COMPLETION
Revise Working Days from one-hundred thirty (130) working days to twenty (20) working days.
SIGNATURE PAGE

Remove City of Colfax Signatory William Stockwin, Mayor, and replace with Wes Heathcock,
City Manager.

The Contractor is hereby notified: Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged as stipulated
under the Instructions to Bidders and submitted as part of the Bid. Failure to do so shall
result in the City designating said bid as “Non-Responsive.”
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